From: Rolt, Tirn

Sent: 26 June 2025 14:15

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New 10 Day Premises - Navratri 2025, 416 Ealing Road, HAO
1JQ-35125

No we will not withdraw the objection. If they want to justify their position with
mitigation efforts, this needs to be done through a planning application.

Kind Regards
Tim

Tim Rolt

Planning Enforcement Manager
Neighbourhoods and Regeneration
Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Business Licence

Sent: 26 June 2025 12:53

To: Rolt, Tim

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New 10 Day Premises - Navratri 2025, 416 Ealing Road, HAO
1JQ-35125

Hi Tim,
Please applicant response below:

Last year what ever happened it was not done properly and the sound system they used
was not placed properly is hence why the sound was unable to distribute within the
venue without echoing and they did not have any proper provision for sound monitoring.
As you can remember last year we helped the 4 day Navratri at Barham Park and there
was no noise disturbance issues with the local residents as we had the 3rd party noise
controlcompany in place which we will be using again for this one moving forward.

There will be no cars parking on site and they will be managed properly with our security
team as per last year when we delivered the same event at Barham Park. Its all about
holding the event with the correct provisions in place so that the local residents are not
affected and also if you look at their premises license last year they had it till 3 am and


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

we are only doing it till 1T1am and only till midnight if that at the weekend. Please have a
look into this and get back to me.

Please let us know if you wish to proceed/withdraw your representation.
Regards,

Sima Naran

Licensing Support Officer
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

(020) 8937 5359

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

From: Rott, Tim

Sent: 25 June 2025 19:29

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Prashar, Anu_

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New 10 Day Premises - Navratri 2025, 416 Ealing Road, HAO
1JQ-35125

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to make representations in respect of this application for a 10 day premises
license. The Council have issued a planning enforcement notice on this premises due to
the noise and disturbance caused by holding the Navratri event at the premises last
year. The notice remains in force to prevent similar noise and disturbance. This building
is not designed to hold such events. There is no sound proofing and the noise echoes
around the building and escapes the walls and cavities. The number of cars travelling to
the site causes considerable inconvenience to nearby residents. The close proximity of
residential properties causes undue disturbance to the noise generated. The granting of
this license will facilitate the criminal act of breach a planning enforcement notice. This
is not a mere regulatory provision of the planning acts but is considered a serious crime
thatis triable either way in the courts. In short the crime of breaching the enforcement
notice will cause undue noise and disturbance and loss of amenity to neighbouring
residents.

Kind Regards
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Tim Rolt

Planning Enforcement Manager
Neighbourhoods and Regeneration
Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council
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